
CENWP-OD        23 February 2018 
 
MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD 
 
COORDINATION TITLE - 18LOP01 MFR Lookout Point Dam Hydraulic Fluid 
Release 
NOTIFICATION DATE - 01 February 2018 
PROJECT - Lookout Point Dam 
RESPONSE DATE - 09 March 2018 
 
Description of the problem - There was a release of hydraulic fluid from a regulating 
outlet at Lookout Point Dam on January 31 (estimated volume of 1.5 cups.)   
  
Impact on facility operation - Minimal to no impact 
 
Dates of impacts/repairs - January 31   
  
Expected impacts on fish - It was assumed there were minimal impacts to fish.   
 
Comments from agencies 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Walker, Christopher E CIV USARMY USACE (US)  
Sent: Thursday, February 01, 2018 4:15 PM 
To: W-FPOM 
Subject: Lookout Point minor petroleum release 
 
There was a release of hydraulic fluid from a regulating outlet at 
Lookout Point Dam on January 31 (Estimated volume of 1.5 cups.).  A 
memorandum for the record with additional information will be sent out 
early next week. 
 
Chris Walker 
U.S. Army Corps of Engineers  
Operations Division 
Fish Biologist 
w: 503-808-4316 
c: 503-887-6452 
 
 
Final results - Minimal to no impact to fish 
 
Please email or call with questions or concerns. 
Thank you,  
Chris Walker 
NWP Operations Division Fishery Section 
Willamette Fish Operations Biologist 
503.808.4316 
Christopher.E.Walker@usace.army.mil 
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